
 

 

102 Butler Street  P.O. Box 86  Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269-857-2603  Website: www.saugatuckcity.com 

 

 

 

 

City of Saugatuck 

Historic district commission 
102 Butler St. Saugatuck Mi 49453 

Phone: (269) 857-2603        Fax: (269) 857-4406 

 

September 22, 2016, 7:00 PM 

Saugatuck City Hall 

102 Butler Street 

 

 

1.  Call to Order/Roll Call: 

 

2.  Agenda Changes/Additions/Deletions: 

 

3.  Approval of Minutes:  

A.  Minutes of regular meeting held on August 25, 2016 
 

4.  Public Comments:  

 

5.  Unfinished Business:  

 

6.  New Business:  

 A: 125 Water Street – retractable awning 

 

 B:  311 Water Street – Dutch lap siding on north side, install windows on north and south 

sides    

  

7.  Administrative Approvals & Updates:  

 A:  246 Culver, replace window like for like. 

 B:  60 Butler, tear off and recover roof.   

   

8.  Communication:    

  

9.  Public Comment: 

 

10.  Commission Comment:  Review goals and objectives  

 

11.  Adjourn: 



PROPOSED Minutes 
City of Saugatuck – Historic District Commission  

102 Butler Street, Saugatuck, MI 49453 
August 25, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Bella at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Roll Call:  Present:  Bella, Deem, Davenport, Burns, Straker, Hillman & Leo 
       Absent:  None 
       Others: Zoning Administrator Osman  

  

Board welcomed new Members Jennifer Davenport and Nico Leo to the table. 
 
2. Agenda Changes: None 
 

3. Approval of Minutes: 
A.  Regular Meeting Minutes of July 28, 2016: A motion was made by Straker, 2

nd
 by Bella, to  

approve the July 28, 2016 regular meeting minutes as presented.  Upon voice vote the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
4. Public Comments: None 
 

5. Unfinished Business:  None 
 

6.   New Business:  
 A.  Application P-HIS-16019 – 455 Culver Street – Installation of Siding, Awnings, 
Guardrail: A motion was made by Davenport, 2

nd
 by Hillman, to approve application P-HIS-16019 as 

presented to install new siding on the entire building, awnings on the top story and replacement of 
guardrails at the Street side of the building, finding the following to be true.  The condos are non-
contributing as they were constructed in 1982.  The textured Hardiboard siding is appropriate for the style 
of the time in which it was built.  The steel cabled guardrail and the awnings on the top floor do not detract 
from the style of the structures and can be removed.  Upon voice vote the motion carried unanimously. 
 
*Ordinance 152.00 has been satisfied 
*Section 152.07 (C)(1) / Application and Review Procedures have been satisfied 
*36 CFR 67 Secretary of the Interior Standards for Historic Rehabilitation Standards II,A have been 
satisfied.  
 
 B.  Application P-HIS-16020 – 221 Water Street – Addition, Window Replacements: A motion 
was made by Deem, 2

nd
 by Davenport, to approve application P-HIS-16020 for the replacement of all the 

windows except the north boarded over window with the following conditions:  the windows will match the 
existing windows in size and location.  The windows are in varying conditions of decay.  The 
replacements will all be wood clad, two over two simulated divided lite with fixed muntins and spacers 
without blinds between any panes, being Pella Architect Series 857 or 750 or equivalent.  The dentil on 
the south window shall be restored or replicated.  The board also noted that there has been sufficient 
work on the project to allow for an extended time.   
 
*Ordinance 152.00 has been satisfied 
*Section 152.07 (C)(1) / Application and Review Procedures have been satisfied 
*the City of Saugatuck Historic Preservation Review Guidelines II,D, have been met.   
 
Upon voice vote the motion carried by the following vote: 
Yes: Deem, Davenport, Leo, Burns 
No: Straker, Bella 
Abstain: Hillman 
 
 C.  Application P-HIS-16022 – 326 Butler Street – Window Replacement: A motion was made 
by Straker, 2

nd
 by Bella, to approve application P-HIS-16022 with the modification that the windows on the 

sleeping porch be replaced with wood-clad casement windows with simulated divided lite panes that 
duplicate the original size location and number of panes with fixed muntins and spacers, finding the 
following to be true.  Upon voice vote the motion carried unanimously. 
 
*Ordinance 152.00 has been satisfied 



*Section 152.07 (C)(3)  Application and Review Procedures have been satisfied 
the City of Saugatuck Historic Preservation Review Guidelines II,D, have been met.   
 
 D.  129 Griffith Street – Exterior Changes / Dumpster Enclosure: A motion was made by 
Deem, 2

nd
 by Hillman, to table to the September meeting.  Upon voice vote the motion carried 

unanimously.  
 
 
.   Administrative Approvals: Zoning Administrator Osman presented the board with a list of 
administrative approvals. 
 

8.  Communications:  
 

9.  Public Comments: None 
 

10: Commission Comments: 
 A.  Draft Goals and Objectives for FY17 – Accepted as information 
 
11.  Adjournment:  Chairperson Bella adjourned the meeting at 8:26 p.m. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 

Monica Nagel, CMC 
City Clerk 



102 Butler Street  P.O. Box 86  Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269-857-2603  Website: www.saugatuckcity.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 TO: Historic District Commission 

  City of Saugatuck 

 

 FROM: Cindy Osman, Zoning Administrator 

   

 DATE: September 22, 2106 

 

 RE: 125 Water Street  

 

 

Carlton T. Ashborne, on behalf of Frank and Lynn Marro, is requesting to install a retractable 

awning on the second floor of the building at 125 Water Street on the street side of the building.  

The awning as propsed will be approximately 15 feet wide with a maximum projection of 8 feet, 

6 inches.   

Background:    According to a 2010 memo from Williams and Works, this is a contributing 

structure.  However the original building was demolished and this new building constructed in 

2000-2001.  I was not able to find a COA for the construction, and it may not have been required 

at the time.   

COMMENT:  Given this information, the board may want to consider the “contributing” 

designation.   

 

Non Contributing Structures: 

 

(b) Some are less than 50 years old but are of good architectural quality for the period in which 

they were built, and they have become important parts of the context of the contributing 

resources in the district. Proposed changes should be judged against the standards of the period 

of the building. Changes should only be approved which are consistent with the structure’s own 

style, form, scale, relationship of openings, selection of materials, details and other features. 

 

COMMENT:  The narrower of the two proposed awnings appears to be more consistent with the 

form and scale of the structure.   











102 Butler Street  P.O. Box 86  Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269-857-2603  Website: www.saugatuckcity.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 TO: Historic District Commission 

  City of Saugatuck 

 

 FROM: Cindy Osman, Zoning Administrator 

   

 DATE: September 22, 2106 

 

 RE: 311 Water Street  

 

 

Deborah Koorey is requsting approval for replacement of eight windows, four on the north side 

and four on the south side.   These window frames currently contail plexiglass that is very drafty.  

This application also includes the removal of some kind of imitation arch top that unsuccessfully 

tries to mimic the façade to be replaced with matching siding.  She also intends to 

replace/repair/install dutch lap siding on the north side of the building.   

Background:    According to a 2010 memo from Williams and Works, this is a contributing 

structure.  However the entire front half of the building is an addition that was added in 1993.  

This is evidenced by old drawings, a photo, and some sketchy permit information.  The tax 

records also indicate a serious jump in 1994.  The second story is supported by engineered floor 

trusses.   

COMMENT:  Given this information, the board may want to consider the “contributing” 

designation.   

This is further complicated by a Historic District Certificate of Appropriateness issued in 2011 

for what looks like almost this same application.  A similar application was received in 2002, but 

I cannot find where that one went.  The siding is different all over the structure.   

When you are at the property, the eaves will show you where the addition begins.  You can also 

access the building via 108 Hoffman.  The property owner did give permission for the 

commissioners to enter the property.   

D. Doors and Windows 

 

1. Retaining Windows and Doors Windows and doors that contribute to the overall 

historic character of a building should be retained and repaired as needed, including their 

functional and decorative features, such as frames, sash, muntins, sills, heads, moldings, 

surrounds, hardware, shutters, glazing, panels, sidelights, fanlights, and thresholds. 

COMMENT:  in this case, there are no windows to replace, they are already gone, and have been 

for some time, maybe since construction in 1993.   



102 Butler Street  P.O. Box 86  Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269-857-2603  Website: www.saugatuckcity.com 

 

 

2. Replacing Windows and Doors 

(a) If replacement of a deteriorated window or door feature or detail is necessary replace only the 

deteriorated feature in kind rather than the entire unit. Match the original in material, 

design, dimension, proportion, reflective qualities, profile, sash rails, stiles, muntins, 

panels, and operation. If replacement of an entire unit is necessary, replace the unit in 

kind, matching the design, dimension, panels, pane configuration, architectural trim, 

detail, muntins and materials. It is not appropriate to use snap-in muntins to create a false 

divided-light appearance. 

COMMENT:  applicant is proposing wood windows with fixed muntins, and spacer. 

 

(b) Replacement windows and doors should maintain and fit existing openings and be consistent 

in glass size and with existing trim and other features of the structure. 

COMMENT:  My guess is that the owner used some salvaged material when constructing the 

façade addition, than attempted to mimic that along the sides.    The applicant proposes to 

use these existing openings.   

 

(c) Changing the number, location, and size or glazing pattern of windows and doors through 

cutting new openings, blocking-in, and installing replacement sash which does not fit the 

historic opening are not recommended. 

COMMENT:  it appears as if the windows on the second floor are four over four, or casements.  

Without going inside, it looks as these windows may also be salvaged, as they are part of 

the 1993 addition.  The applicant has not indicated a preferred pattern.   

 

4. Windows If a replacement window has an insulating glass pane which is not actually divided 

by muntins, the appropriate muntin pattern should be permanently applied with muntins no wider 

than 7/8 inch, as well as with spacer bars internal to the insulated glass. There should be no flat 

muntin grids, nor removable muntin grids, applied to the inside or outside panes. 

COMMENT:  Applicant proposes to conform to this standard. 

 

Motion to (Approve/ Deny) the application to replace the windows and repair/replace/install 

dutch lap siding incorporating the comments as listed above, and finding the following to be true:  

 

__1.   Ordinance 152.00 has been (satisfied/not satisfied) 

__2.   Section 152.07 C 3 Application and Review Procedures has been (satisfied/not satisfied) 

__4.   36 CFR 67, Secretary of the interior standards for historic rehabilitation standards II D 

has been(satisfied/not satisfied) 

 

 










































	HDC agenda sample
	Minutes  8-25
	125 Water memo
	125 app
	311 Water memo
	311 application
	311 old CoA 2011
	311 proof and photos

